CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 210-2015

To dedicate certain land east of Keele Street, extending southerly from Wilson Avenue for public highway purposes to form the public highway to be named James Finlay Way.

Whereas the City is the owner of certain land acquired for public highway purposes pursuant to agreements registered as AT1225633 and AT1218764, North York Community Council Report 9, Clause 32, as adopted by City of Toronto Council on November 30, December 1 and 2, 2004, and the exercise by the City Manager of the delegated authority contained in Corporate Services Committee Report 11, Clause 1, adopted as amended, by City of Toronto Council on July 29, 30 and 31, 1998 as evidenced by Delegated Approval Form Tracking No.: 2009-122 dated October 28, 2009 amended by Delegated Approval Form Tracking No.: 2010-047 dated March 4, 2010;

The Council of the City of Toronto enacts:

1. Certain land described as follows, namely:

   PIN 10235-1382 (LT)
   PART LOT 10 CONCESSION 3 WYS DESIGNATED AS
   PART 1 ON PLAN 66R-24739

   PIN 10235-1383 (LT)
   PART LOT 10 CONCESSION 3 WYS DESIGNATED AS
   PART 2 ON PLAN 66R-24739

   PIN 10235-1372 (LT)
   PT LOT 10 CON 3 WYS PTS 1, 2, 3, 4 & 7, PL 66R22508

   PIN 10235-1389 (LT)
   PART OF LOT 10, CONCESSION 3, WYS, DESIGNATED AS
   PARTS 16, 17 & 18, PLAN 66R22494

   Part of PIN 10235-1388 (LT)
   Part of Lot 10 Concession 3 West of Yonge Street designated as
   PART 2 on Plan 66R-27799

   City of Toronto (former City of North York) and Province of Ontario
   Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)

   is dedicated for public highway purposes to form the public highway.
2. The land described in Section 1 of this By-law is hereby named James Finlay Way.

Enacted and passed on February 11, 2015.

Frances Nunziata,  
Speaker  

Ulli S. Watkiss,  
City Clerk

(Seal of the City)